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Via E-Mail Only 

Rob Gates 

Electronics Engineer 

Media Bureau / Audio Division 

Federal Communications Commission 

 

Re: Request for Conditional Grant of Construction Permit Prior to Completion of 

International Coordination 

Construction Permit for FM Translator Channel 277 

Simi Valley, SC/San Diego, SC 

FCC Facility ID No. 34426 

File No. BPFT - 20160729AKS 

 

Dear Mr Gates: 

 

This request is being submitted on behalf of AMFM Broadcasting Licenses, LLC. 

(“AMFM”) to request grant of the above detailed application with the following special 

condition with regard to the international notification process. 

 

“This application is being granted prior to the completion of the international notification 

process.  Therefore, any construction of and operation with the facilities specified herein is at 

applicant's own risk and subject to modification, suspension or termination without right to 

hearing, if objected to by the Instituto Federal de Telecomunicaciones ("IFT") in Mexico or if 

found by the Commission or the IFT to be necessary in order to conform to the 1992 USA-

Mexico FM Broadcasting Agreement.  This condition will be removed if formal acceptance of 

the facilities granted herein is received from IFT.” 

 

Please direct communications regarding this request to the undersigned. 

 

 

Respectfully submitted, 

 
Troy G. Langham 

FCC Engineering Supervisor 

iHeartMEDIA 

 

 


